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* Tradewell, Becky

From: Ruby, Erin

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2008 1:36 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Drafting Request

Attachments: AB-701.pdf; AB701-AA1.pdf

Becky,

3

Rep. Ott would like 2007 AB 701 (as amended by

AB-701.pdf (14 KB) AB701-AA1.pdf (9
KB)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank youl!
Erin

Erin Ruby

Research Assistant

Clerk, Assembly Committee on Agriculture
Office of State Representative Al Ott
608.266.5831

erin.ruby@legis.wi.gov
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| January 17, 2008 - Introduced by Representatives A. OTT, GRONEMUS, NERISON, |
VRUWINK, M. WILLIAMS, MOLEPSKE, MURSAU, GARTHWAITE, MURTHA, JORGENSEN, |
TAUCHEN, MUsSER, Davis, TOwNSEND, HAHN and PETROWSKI, cosponsored by |
Senators VINEHOUT, KAPANKE, A. LASEE, ROESSLER, SCHULTZ and COWLES.
Referred to Committee on Agriculture.
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1 AN ACT e ating to: a report on food safety programs.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Agriculture
Protection (DATCP)"regulates retail food.e ts&Such as grocery stores, and
> the department of health (and family|Services¥(DHES) _which is renamed the
[Department of Heatth-Services-on-July1-2008, tegulates restaurants?
——THis bill regumATCP and DHES to prepare a plan tg S?jlsolidate their fooc} ,
safety programs¥into one food safety program?— cs@l 72 seo b s 0 lant 1o flo. le55 éj&;’é
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as’
an appendix to this bill.

Camma s%ay s

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SecTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

v

(1) REPORT ON FOOD SAFETY PROGRAMS. The department of agriculture, trade and

fied thel

4 V.
consumer protection\énd the department of health MI r;éFViCQSM

, Tiises

ﬁrtment of health services beginning on July 1, 2008),jointly, shall prepare a plan ) fi 4
gj Vﬁ? to consolidate their food safety programs into one food safety\émgram. The { .

-
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departments\/shall submit a report on the plan, including a description of the

efficiencies and the amount of savings that would result from the plan, to the

" members of the senate and assen:gi};;;no later than the first day of the’13th month

beginning after the effective date of this subsectior

£ § B i
(END) é —{: ‘%'%\'(» 3%“% uTes
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ASSEMBL?Y AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2007 ASSEM’ELY BILL 701
January 24, 2008 - Offeregfi)y COMMITTEIE ON AGRICULTURE.
~ /
g % -5
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1% At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
MWWWW
2 1. Page 1, line 6: after “program. Jgsert fﬁ%e departments shall appoint a
T3 committee of individuals w1th an interest in food safety to provide information and
A fhe




Barman, Mike

From: Ruby, Erin

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 7:40 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-1060/1 Topic: Require report on food safety programs

Please Jacket LRB 09-1060/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



